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MEMORANDUM 

TO: District of Columbia Board of Zoning Adjustment 

FROM: Meredith Soniat 

Acting Associate Director 

DATE: July 18, 2025 

SUBJECT: BZA Case No. 21335 - 2016 First Street NW 

APPLICATION 

Pamela Wilson (the "Applicant"), pursuant to Title 11 of the District of Columbia Municipal Regulations 

(DCMR}, requests the following relief: 

• Special Exception from the minimum vehicle parking requirements of Subtitle C § 701.5;

• Special Exception from the residential conversion requirements of Subtitle U § 320.2; and

• Area Variance from the minimum lot area requirements of Subtitle U § 320.2(c).

The Applicant requests this relief to convert an existing flat into a three-unit apartment house. The site 

is in the RF-1 Zone at 2016 First Street NW (Square 3116, Lot 11) and is served by a 15-foot public alley. 

SUMMARY OF DDOT REVIEW 

The District Department of Transportation (DDOT) is committed to achieving an exceptional quality of 

life by encouraging sustainable travel practices, safer streets, and outstanding access to goods and 

services. To achieve this vision, DDOT works through the zoning process to ensure that impacts from 

new developments are manageable within and take advantage of the District's multi-modal 

transportation network and, as necessary, propose mitigations that are commensurate with the action. 

After a review of the case materials submitted by the Applicant, DDOT finds: 

• Zoning requires two (2) off-street vehicle parking spaces. The existing building has two (2)

parking spaces in a tandem configuration. Since tandem spaces are not permitted to count

towards the parking requirement for buildings with three (3) dwelling units, the Applicant is

seeking relief from one (1) parking space;

Board of Zoning Adjustment 

District of Columbia 

District Department ofTransportation I 250 M Street SE, Washington, DC 20003 I 202.673.6813 I ddot.��IT �0.26 






